

Minutes for Executive Committee Meeting

10/12/2022 | 06:30 PM - 07:30 PM

Hybrid - VMRC Stockton Office Cohen Board Room and via Zoom Video Conference

Committee Members Present: Margaret Heinz, Lynda Mendoza, Linda Collins, Alicia Schott, Suzanne

Devitt

Committee Members Not Present: None

VMRC Staff Present: Tony Anderson, Doug Bonnet, Bud Mullanix

Public Present: Irene Hernandez, Interpreter, Isela Bingham, Interpreter

Margaret Heinz, Chair, called the meeting to order at 630 PM.

A. Review and Approval of Meeting Agenda

Alicia Schott made a motion to approve the Meeting Agenda. Lynda Mendoza seconded the motion. The Meeting Agenda was approved unanimously.

B. Review and Approval of Executive Committee Meeting Minutes of 09/14/22

Lynda Mendoza made a motion to approve the Executive Committee Meeting Minutes of 09/14/22. Alicia Schott seconded the motion. The Executive Committee Meeting Minutes of 09/14/22 were approved unanimously.

C. Public Comment

None.

D. Items for Approval

1. Approval of Facilities Assistant Job Description – Action Item

Bud Mullanix and Tony Anderson explained and reviewed the job description for the Facilities Assistant Job Description and answered any questions that the committee members had. Linda Collins made a motion to approve the Facilities Assistant Job Description. Lynda Mendoza seconded the motion. The Facilities Assistant Job Description was approved unanimously.

E. Items for Discussion

1. Executive Director's Report – Tony Anderson

Oct 29th Disability Resource fair

Mobility Fair

Health Fair

Community fair

Little Hoover Commission

Kern and North LA and VMRC interviewed by the Commission. Gaby and Tony discussed our efforts to reach out to our community to improve our responsiveness to our community. More on the Little Hoover Commission

- Standardization of practices across regional centers is an emerging theme the Little Hoover Commission will be looking into.
- Between the two hearings, on October 27 the Little Hoover Commission will hold a roundtable discussion on recommendations for systems change.
- c. Following the hearings, the Commission will issue a report with its recommendations.

Other regional center Collaborations:

NBRC DEI Committees

CVRC LACC

Alta HCBS

Far Northern Regional Center - Family Wellness Projects

Coordinated Family Support Services - Still no written policy yet but DDS held public webinars and explained what they see as the draft of the new service. A lot of confusion has arisen from these sessions. We should get their final version next week.

Just received recognition from the Stockton Chamber of Commerce for our efforts in DEI Long-Term Remote Services - DDS envisioned TDS would provide the necessary flexibility for day service going forward and also included permanent remote flexibility for all Early Start services in statute.

Transportation Capacity

a. One of the issues besides the workforce crisis nonresidential service providers have identified as challenging them to return to in-person service delivery is the lack of

transportation capacity, DDS will meet with its ad hoc group of transportation providers to better understand the issues and consider potential solutions.

Performance Contracts

- a. Regional centers have reported frustration about the lack of information about performance contracts that will enable them to meet traditional timelines, as some are scheduling, and now, cancelling their public meetings on this topic.
- b. DDS needs to make internal decisions about changes it is considering to the Performance Contracts and will get something out to RCs soon on this topic.

Risk Management/SIR Coordinators

a. Some changes to the SIR and risk management processes are causing increased workload due and Katina Richison has provided DDS with the description of the increase in workload.

Caseload Ratio Tracking - we are currently working on our tracking reports for the caseload ratios.

TBL Letter Status - we'll get the DDS letter summamrizing all the changes in the next week.

RC Intake Efficiencies - hearing from families there are delays and we'll be providing feedback to DDS.

2. Notable Consumer Information – Tony Anderson

We have a consumer who is conserved by the Director of DDS and we perform the obligation of the director to protect the interest of this adult. The mother, who lost conservatorship under the order of a judge, is pushing hard to locate the address of her son. She continues to make threats to the regional center staff and the provider and we have not determined he would be safe if we shared this information with her. She has contact News 10 in Sacramento and an attorney and an advocate and is threatening media coverage and legal action. DDS is aware and supportive.

3. Vendor Information

Recommendations so far from our consultant investigating the issues:

- 1. Initiate meeting and conversations with Storer to discuss bringing back more of their transportation services, since they have been one of the larger providers.
- 2. Develop a more effective communication system with stakeholders to ensure they are being heard and their needs for transportation are being met.
- 3. Items 1 & 2 should be on the agenda for the next R&D/VMRC Partnership meeting scheduled for Friday, October 13, 2022 for discussion and planning purposes.
- Self-Determination Update Tony Anderson Emlyn

DDS has been working with the regional centers who have individuals in SDP who had Emlyn as their FMS provider to transition them to another provider.

DDS is hosting electronic visit verification (EVV) office hours for regional center staff who work with the Self-Determination Program (SDP). These office hours are by invitation only for regional center staff; please do not forward outside of your regional center.

Electronic Visit Verification applies to services in the Self-Determination Program (SDP) because any regional center service that provides Personal Care Services or Home Health Care Services would be covered under the EVV requirement.

Q5. Which regional center services and service codes does EVV apply to? A5. EVV applies to PCS funded by the Department of Developmental Services (DDS) and provided through regional center vendors. Those are: • Respite, 465, 862 and 864

- Supported Living, 896
- Personal Assistance, 062
- Home Maker Services, 858 and 860

Additionally, EVV applies to HHCS funded by DDS and provided through regional center vendors. Those are: • Nursing, 460, 742 and 744

- Home Health, 854 and 856
- Speech Therapy, 707
- Occupational Therapy, 773
- Physical Therapy, 772
- Other Matters Tony Anderson None.
- 6. Personnel and Union Update Bud Mullanix

We are at the point with the union where we are at the annual reopener for compensation and benefits. I'll be meeting with the union soon. At this point, the union is just requesting information.

We are at 420 employees and are at 2.9% turnover, which is great.

On recruiting, our new fiscal years starts July 1. From July 1 through September we have filled 29 backfill positions and filled 13 new positions. For October we have already hired 12 new employees. Four have already began, and 8 are in background. We are continuing to

interview as well. We also are interviewing for 2 new Program Manager positions and the DEI Manager position.

We are talking about planning an actual job fair with interviews and hiring on the spot, pending passing a successful background check. Some other regional centers are doing this successfully.

F. President's Report – Margaret Heinz

Margaret and Alicia spoke about their Open House visit to the White Lane home for consumers with Traumatic Brain Injury.

I think it's important that we as the board start doing more site visits.

Tony and I will be in San Diego next week for ARCA meetings.

Reminder about the Disability Resource Fair on October 29th.

Last week I traveled to North Carolina and Maryland. I went to a coffee shop that was completely run by people with disabilities. It is overseen by 1 person without a disability, but the rest of the business is completely run by people with disabilities. There are 24 of them in 13 states and are franchises. I found someone who could help fund one in California. I am looking for a manager to run this.

Congratulations to VMRC on receiving their award from the Greater Stockton Chamber of Commerce on their Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion efforts.

G. Next Meeting - Wednesday, November 9, 2022, 6:30 PM, VMRC Stockton Office Cohen Board Room and Via Zoom Video Conference (Hybrid)